From: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Cc: ¥4 Maria PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Wild Salmon Meeting May 29th
Date: Friday, May 25, 2018 1:55:08 PM
Hi Don,

Would this work for you? | can only see if your busy or free at the moment.

Warmest Regards,

Danny Loubert | Administrative Coordinator, Operations and Strategic Initiatives
Vancouver Cabinet Office | Office of the Premier

P: 604-775-1677 | E: Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca

From: Kesteven, Torey [mailto:Torey.Kesteven@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 12:19 PM

To: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Wild Salmon Meeting May 25th

Hi Danny,

I am MLA Ronna-Rae Leonard’s new assistant and | have been asked to set up a meeting regarding

Wild Salmon and the agriculture committee on Tuesday, May 29t The meeting will be short, at
most half an hour and the proposed time slot is 11-11:30am. This is right after question period so if

QP runs late it will happen immediately following. It is set to occur in $-1°
s.15

Let me know if this works for Don Bain’s schedule.

Thanks,

Torey Kesteven| Legislative Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-356-7205| Torey.Kesteven@leg.be.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca
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From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 9:34 AM
To: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX

Cc: Szabo, Maria PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Wild Salmon meeting

Thanks Danny.

It is in my calendar
Sent from my iPhone

On May 28, 2018, at 9:13 AM, Loubert, Danny PREM:EX <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Don,

Please see the note from Torey,

Warmest Regards,

Danny Loubert | Administrative Coordinator, Operations and Strategic Initiatives

Vancouver Cabinet Office | Office of the Premier
P: 604-775-1677 | E: Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca

From: Kesteven, Torey [mailto:Torey.Kesteven@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 9:09 AM

To: Gill, Goneet LASS:EX <Goneet.Gill@leg.bc.ca>; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX
<Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>; Johnson, Aaron S EHS:EX <Aaron.Johnson@bcehs.ca>; Johnson, Lisa E
AGRI:EX <Lisa.Johnson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Wild Salmon meeting

Hi everyone,

I am Ronna-Rae’s assistant, and | just sent a meeting request to Min Lana Popham, MLA Doug Routley,
and Don Bain for the Wild Salmon meeting scheduled to take place in 19

from 11-11:30am on Tuesday, May 29"

Please ensure it is in their calendars and let me know if there are conflicts.

Thanks so much!

Torey Kesteven | Legislative Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-356-7205| Torey.Kesteven@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Torey,

This time will work for Don,

Loubert, Danny PREM:EX

Monday, May 28, 2018 8:42 AM
Kesteven, Torey LASS:EX

Szabo, Maria PREM:EX

RE: Wild Salmon Meeting May 29th

Please send the calendar invite for him to accept.

Warmest Regards,

Danny Loubert | Administrative Coordinator, Operations and Strategic Initiatives
Vancouver Cabinet Office | Office of the Premier
P: 604-775-1677 | E: Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca

From: Kesteven, Torey [mailto:Torey.Kesteven@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 12:19 PM

To: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Wild Salmon Meeting May 29th

Hi Danny,

| am MLA Ronna-Rae Leonard’s new assistant and | have been asked to set up a meeting regarding Wild Salmon and the
agriculture committee on Tuesday, May 29"™. The meeting will be short, at most half an hour and the proposed time
slot is 11-11:30am. This is right after question period so if QP runs late it will happen immediately following. It is set to

occur in 819

Let me know if this works for Don Bain’s schedule.

Thanks,

Torey Kesteven | Legislative Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-356-7205| Torey.Kesteven@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca
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